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S ber 21, 2020 H
eptember Received by DRMS on:

Ms. Amy Eschberger 9/22/2020
Environmental Protection Specialist

Colorado Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Amy.eschberger@state.co.us

RE: Aggregate Industries-WCR, Inc. Lyons Quarry (M1977-141) Corrective Actions Deadline
Extension Request

Dear Ms. Eschberger,

Aggregate Industries-WCR Inc. (“Aggregate Industries”) is currently obligated to present the Area 2
reclamation plan and submit an updated bond for our Lyons Quarry (M1977-141) by September 23, 2020.

Aggregate Industries is hereby requesting an extension to submit the corrective actions for these items at the
Lyons Quarry that were a result of the June 3, 2020 onsite inspection. We have a reclamation plan developed
and engineers estimate developed and this is currently undergoing internal review. Therefore, we would like to
request a deadline exertion through October 2, 2020. This should enable us to review and submit the
reclamation plan via a technical revision and obtain the appropriate rider.

We are committed to meeting our obligations onsite, and appreciate your consideration of Aggregate Industries

extension request.
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Jeremy Deuto, P.E., P.G.
Regional Land and Environment Manager
Aggregate Industries-WCR Inc.
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